
From:   Sarvesh Garimella   

To:   Nimesh Sangani   
Date:   June 23, 2021

Subject:   Additional Information Request
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Message:

Good Afternoon,
In regards to question #6, we did not see the referenced PDF example (6a, 6b, 6e).  Can you please   
resend the PDF referenced below?

6) There are errors in your NTIA Space Record Data form.
 a. XAD = needs to be filled out and example is given in the PDF. In your case XAD would be 03G080B
 b. ORB = Needs to filled out. The example is shown in the PDF. Follow that example.
 c. Latitude (DDMMSS) format needs to match. Example 334927N
 d. Longitude (DDDMMSS) format needs to match. Example 1180847W
 e. RAD = field needs to be filled out correctly. Example is shown in the PDF.
 f. Ground Stations, Earth to Space information is missing. Fill this information in the NTIA Space Record
form.
 g. Satellite Receive Specifications are missing. Fill out this information.

Also, we will not be transmitting from earth to space (reference 6f above) as our ground station is receive
only. Does NTIA still require the uplink section to be populated if not transmitting?

Thank you.


